
MEMORANDUM
HONORABLE ALAN M. KOSCHIK  

TO: All Bankruptcy Practitioners 
FROM: Mary Knotts, Courtroom Deputy

DATE: March 25 2024 
RE: Docket Dates for MOTIONS FOR RELIEF FROM STAY AND 

ABANDONMENT (ONLY)
(May – July  2024)      NOTE: DATES SUBJECT TO CHANGE

******************************************************************************
* CHAPTER 7s - Hearing Time is WEDNESDAY @10:00a.m.***

 May 1, 2024 
 May 22, 2024 
  June 5, 2024 
 June 12, 2024 
 July 10, 2024 
 July 24, 2024 

************************************************************* 
CHAPTER 13s - Hearing Time is THURSDAY @ 3:00 p.m.  

May 2, 2024 
May 23, 2024 

 June 6, 2024 
 June 27, 2024 
 July 11, 2024 
July 25, 2024 

 CONTACT THE COURTROOM DEPUTY (330-252-6134) FOR THE 
APPROPRIATE RELIEF FROM STAY DATES FOR CH 11 CASES  



There must be at least 21 days between the date the notice is served and the date 
the hearing is set -Please check this Memo weekly as hearing dates are subject to 
change if necessary.  

 Please if you have any questions - 330-252-6134.  


